Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Acting Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Richard Moloney
Urban County Council

FROM: Louise Caldwell-Edmonds, Administrative Officer
Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works

DATE: October 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Urban Service Change for 2012

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works requests your approval of the attached list
of addresses to proceed through the petitioning and correction changes involved in the 2012 Urban
Service Change process.

The two types of changes involved in this 2012 process are:

1. Neighborhoods petitioning for governmental refuse collection.

2. Corrections whereby properties on streets are placed into the correct service district
consistent with adjacent properties and matching the services currently on that street and
that are available to the property.

Kentucky law requires that the Urban County Government notify each property owner by certified mail of
a proposed increase in property tax and hold a public hearing. The public hearing will be held at
3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 13, 2012 during Council Work Session, should anyone wish to

comment.

Should you have any gquestions, please contact me at (859) 425-2804. Thank you for your
consideration regarding this matter.
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